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DODARO CAMBEST & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1001 Ardmore Boulevard, Suite 100

Pittsburgh, PA  15221-5233

__________

Tel: (412) 243-1600        Fax: (412) 243-1643

e-mail:  office@dodarocambest.com
MEMORANDUM

TO:

Jan Rea/Members of Council

FROM:
John F. Cambest, Esquire

DATE:
September 2, 2005

RE:

Resolution/Section 108 Loan Guarantee/CDBG Funds

________________________________________________________________________

At your request, I have reviewed the proposed Resolution that approves the use of Federal Community Development Block Grant Funds allocated and granted to the County as part of a security package required by the Secretary of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development for the issuance of a guarantee pursuant to Section 108 of the Act for the purpose of securing a $6,000,000 loan for the Redevelopment Authority of Allegheny County.  In formulating this opinion I have reviewed the proposed Resolution and Section 108 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, a memorandum from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development in regards to cancellation of funds and an opinion dated August 29, 2005 from Assistant County Solicitor, George M. Janocsko.  After reviewing the above documentation, I have arrived at the following two opinions:
1.
 The $6,000,000 loan to be made to the County of Allegheny is subject to cancellation by September 30, 2005 as identified in the memorandum from Laura M. Marin, Director, Office of Technical Assistance and Management, DOT; and
2.
That the use of CDBG grant monies may be used as collateral for a loan guarantee issued by the Housing and Urban Development Department pursuant to Section 108 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Section 5308.

It is my understanding that the sole purpose for the use of the CDBG funds as collateral is to ensure that the loan of $6,000,000 will be not subject to cancellation as of September 30, 2005.  In order to do this, the County Law Department has recommended that the Redevelopment Authority of Allegheny County borrow the $6,000,000 from HUD instead of Allegheny County.  By structuring the transaction in this manner, the County would not have to enact an Ordinance and submit it to the Department of Community and Economic Development for approval and, furthermore, the $6,000,000 loan would not be booked on the County’s debt statement for future borrowing purposes.  

In structuring the deal in this matter, it is also my understanding that although the CDBG funds are being used as collateral, it is secondary collateral to the mortgage guarantees that will be placed on the Brownfield properties for which the $6,000,000 loan is being sought.  It is also my understanding that the County believes that the value of the property at the Brownfield sites is sufficient collateral for the loan and I would suggest that County Council be shown the appraisals to ensure itself that the value of the property is sufficient collateral.  Secondly, I would suggest that RAAC and the County share with Allegheny County Council any other security that RIDC has committed to use as collateral in addition to the property itself.  The securing of additional security would give an additional comfort level to Allegheny County Council that in the event of a default on the $6,000,000 loan, it would be more unlikely that future CDBG funds would need to be used to make up any deficient in the repayment of the defaulted $6,000,000 loan.  


If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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